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On 2l Aug 196L, C/SR/CI/R reviewed the Commission draft on the
portion of its report r-lating to foreign conspiricy. Several state-
ments therein were provided with fobtnote numbers, but no footnotes.
Mr, Slawson asked orally that we provide appropriate footnotes. The
attached item provides in essay form the material needed to supply

thghfootnoées. This item was sent to the Commission on 10 September
19 ® '
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‘ MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. J. Lee Rankin

General Counsel

Prosident’s Commission on the
Assassination of President Kennedy

| SUBJECT KGB Handling of Foreigners in the USSR

: 1. In response (o an oral request from a member of your staff,
1 am forwarding the following information sn KGB handling of foreigners
in the USSR. One of the major responsibllities of the KGB is that of
contralling and gathering information on foreign nationals within the
borders of the USSR. To earry out this responsibility it nakes extensive
use of agents and informants drawn from among Soviet citizens with whom
foreigners come in contact. For oxample, many if not all of the guides
provided foreigners by Inturist, the official tourist agency of the USSR,
are KGD agente or informants, Hotel and restaurant personnel are also
often used in this capacity by the KGB. Only certain restaurants and
hotels in the major cities of the USSK are normally open to foreign visitors,

A high psrcentage of the employees ia these gelected hotels and restauranis
- are KGB agents or informants. .
2. Forelgn sationals who request Soviet citizenship or permanent
rzesidence in the USSR are, of course, a special category of foreigners,
‘The KGB exxmines all such cases pm: great care to determine motivation
and possible usefulness to the USSR, 'Oace a foreigner bas been granted
citi zenship or permission to reside i& tha. USSR he is subject to aur- :
veillance and control through sueh masures an periedtc lnterviawa with

ae&ghbm and asaadates. .
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Correspondence and memoranda relating to "EKGB Handling of Foreigners
in the USSR."
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